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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Nathanael Stock

Sent: 26 April 2022 21:40

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 21/02893/REM Hook Norton Rd Sibford Ferris - revised plans

From: Ewan Stewart <Ewan.Stewart@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 24 February 2022 14:45
To: Nathanael Stock <Nathanael.Stock@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Cc: Frances Evans <Frances.Evans@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: 21/02893/REM Hook Norton Rd Sibford Ferris - revised plans

Good afternoon Nat

I will be on leave until 08/03/22 after today and had hoped to have a chat with you about the above before 
submitting comments. However the date for comments is March 15th so hopefully we can discuss it when I 
return.

My initial thoughts are that the applicant has not addressed previous comments regarding the layout and 
although there is some improvement with the 2 maisonettes now being at the edge rather than above 
garages, the elevations for plots 1 & 2 show that there will be a building (ie covered garage) directly in front 
of the affordable dwellings. 

Whilst the height of this has been lowered, it still makes the affordable dwellings stand out because none of 
the other dwellings have anything like this in front of them. I also can’t determine from the plans how the 
parking requirements of 2 spaces per dwelling for plots 3-9 are going to work. 

I will need to look more closely at whether the other points have been considered eg the external materials. 
On a positive note, I am pleased to note the provision of M4(2) checklists showing how dwellings will 
comply with these requirements.

Hopefully we can speak about the layout issues when I return from leave.

Kind regards
Ewan 

Ewan Stewart MA(Hons) CIHCM
Strategic Housing Officer
Housing Services
Cherwell District Council
Direct Dial: 01295 221812
Email: ewan.stewart@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
(he/him/his)

Website: www.cherwell.gov.uk
Find us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter: @Cherwellcouncil 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 



2

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.
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